
 

1 
 

 
Deerfield Beach Community Redevelopment Agency 

MEETING MINUTES 
 

Tuesday, September 11, 2012, 6:30 P.M. 
City Commission Chambers, Deerfield Beach City Hall 

 
The meeting was called to order by Chair Noland at 6:33 p.m. on the above date, City 
Commission Chambers, City Hall, Deerfield Beach, FL. 
 
Roll Call:  
 
Present:   Mr. Joe Miller 
   Mr. Ben Preston 
   Vice Chair Bill Ganz 
   Chair Peggy Noland  
 
Also Present:  Mr. Burgess Hanson, City Manager 
   Andrew Maurodis, City Attorney 
   Samantha Gillyard, CMC, Deputy City Clerk  
 
Absent:   Mr. Marty Popelsky - Excused Absence 
 
 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

    DIGITAL TIME STAMP: 6:33:35 

June 11, 2012 and August 21, 2012 
 
Motion was made by Mr. Ganz  and seconded by Mr. Miller to approve the June 11 and 
August 21, 2012 CRA Meeting Minutes as submitted. 
 
Voice Vote: YEAS: Mr. Miller, Mr. Preston, Vice Chair Ganz and Chair Noland.  NAYS: 
None. 
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

    DIGITAL TIME STAMP: 6:33:47 

September 11, 2012 
 
Motion was made by Mr. Miller and seconded by Mr. Preston to approve the 
September 11, 2012 agenda as submitted. 
 
Voice Vote: YEAS: Mr. Miller, Mr. Preston, Vice Chair Ganz and Chair Noland.  NAYS: 
None. 
 
 
 



CRA Meeting Minutes       September 11, 2012 
 

2 
 

 
GENERAL ITEMS 

   ITEM 1    DIGITAL TIME STAMP: 6:34:21 
  
 Request to approve and publish FY 2013 CRA Meeting Schedule* 
 
Kris Mory, CRA Coordinator, outlined Item 1, approving and publishing the CRA 
schedule for 2013; which is done annually to update the public on what to expect 
throughout the year.  She said that CRA meetings are typically held the second 
Tuesday of each month.  The backup highlighted the meetings scheduled for each 
month and allows for optional meetings in December and July.   
 
Mr. Miller asked why the December meeting is optional and on the third Tuesday.   
 
Ms. Mory replied that the December meeting does not conflict with any religious holiday, 
but if a meeting is necessary, the Board can convene prior to a City Commission 
Meeting. 
 
Chair Noland said that this can be changed, as the City Commission meeting is 
December 3rd (s/b December 4). 
 
Motion was made by Mr. Miller and seconded by Mr. Preston to approve Item 1. 
 
Voice Vote: YEAS: Mr. Miller, Mr. Preston, Vice Chair Ganz and Chair Noland.  NAYS: 
None. 
 
   ITEM 2    DIGITAL TIME STAMP: 6:36:36 
 

CRA Resolution 2012/009 - A Resolution of the Deerfield Beach 
Community Redevelopment Agency approving Interlocal 
Agreement with the City of Deerfield Beach for the operation and 
management of the ShowMobile. 

 
Kris Mory, CRA Coordinator, outlined item 2.  She said that in August, the CRA took 
delivery of the ShowMobile mobile stage which was purchased to provide a venue for 
special events in the CRA District.  In the past, the CRA has not had wherewithal to 
operate it, and thus relied upon the services of the City’s Parks and Recreation 
Department to manage and operate it; notwithstanding, they borrowed neighboring 
cities ShowMobile.  Consequently, the purchase has been made and the Intelocal 
Agreement is such that the Parks & Recreation Department will provide the CRA with 
$7500 worth of management and oversight services throughout the year and is based 
on three (3) special events, Fourth of July, Cove Holiday celebration and another to be 
designated at the Board’s discretion.  In exchange, the Parks & Recreation Department 
would like to use the ShowMobile elsewhere in the City; as compensation, the CRA will 
be paid $8500.  Furthermore, the City will develop its own policies for use at non-CRA 
events.   
 
Chair Noland asked if it was used at the National Night Out.   



CRA Meeting Minutes       September 11, 2012 
 

3 
 

 
GENERAL ITEMS - CONTINUED  

It was stated that this was a County event. 
 
Chair Noland and Mr. Miller agreed with the agreement. 
  
Vice Chair Ganz asked why the City is being charged. 
 
Ms. Mory replied to cover the wear and tear on the vehicle.  Also, there is a companion 
proposal from Parks and Recreation to the City Commission for its upcoming meeting 
whereby the Parks & Recreation Department is proposing a user fee for the 
ShowMobile by private parties; which would cover Parks & Recreation time and staffing 
for its use.   
 
In response to Vice Chair Ganz’s question, Ms. Mory said that this figure was not meant 
to be paid off, but is a capital expenditure that the CRA made.  The $160,000 figure was 
used as a reasonable lease payment from the City to the CRA for its use. 
 
Vice Chair Ganz asked how much the City paid to borrow the ShowMobile. 
 
Ms. Mory replied that the City of Boca Raton was free, but other places charged $500.    
She said free is good, but it does not account for Staff time. 
 
After a brief discussion, with the Board, Ms. Mory, and Walt Bratton, Director of Parks & 
Recreation, it was concluded that the investment was wise.   
 
Vice Chair Ganz said that had it not been a good investment, he was going to suggest a 
$1 rental to the City and for anyone else wanting to borrow it, to charge an appropriate 
rate.   
 
Andrew Maurodis, CRA Attorney, said that the Board has to be careful because of the 
restrictions.  The CRA is not like Boca Raton; the monies are required to be spent within 
the zone and that is why it has to be an arm’s length transaction.  If this will tilt one way 
or another, if it tilts the wrong way, it would be illegal; therefore, you want to make it that 
the CRA gets slightly better. 
 
Motion was made by Mr. Miller and seconded by Mr. Ganz to approve Item 2, adopted 
CRA Resolution 2012/009. 
 
Roll Call: YEAS: Mr. Miller, Mr. Preston, Vice Chair Ganz and Chair Noland.  NAYS: 
None. 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CRA Meeting Minutes       September 11, 2012 
 

4 
 

 
GENERAL ITEMS - CONTINUED  

  ITEM 3    DIGITAL TIME STAMP: 6:44:07 
 

CRA Resolution 2012/010 - A Resolution of the Board of 
Commissioners of the Community Redevelopment Agency of the 
City of Deerfield Beach, Florida, recommending that the Community 
Redevelopment Agency of the City of Deerfield Beach amend the 
Community Redevelopment Plan of the Community Redevelopment 
Agency of the City of Deerfield Beach, as established by Resolution 
No. 1999/174 (as amended), to include Community Policing 
Innovations.   

 
Kris Mory, CRA Coordinator, outlined Item 3.  She said that this is based on the last 
meeting wherein the Board decided to add special policing detail to the barrier island.  
The language is very specific as Staff is meeting State Statute requirements.  
Previously, the Board selected late weekend days and evenings.   
 
Andrew Maurodis, CRA Attorney, said that this provides flexibility and the main 
restriction is that it is within the CRA District. 
 
Ms. Mory said that community policing innovations are an allowed exercise of powers 
granted to Community Redevelopment Agencies stated in FS 163.358(5).  Although it is 
not currently allowed in the CRA Plan thus, the vote is to amend the CRA Plan but not 
to vote on the activity or its budget.   
 
Continuing, Ms. Mory said that the backup highlights the process which begins tonight 
and is a 2 month process with advertisement requirements and Board approvals, etc.  If 
approved tonight, Staff can start putting together recommendations for the program and 
potentially start the Community policing program in mid to late November. 
 
Mr. Miller asked if the special detail can go into other areas, outside the CRA if needed. 
 
Mr. Maurodis said that while in hot pursuit that is not a problem.  Specifically, if they 
respond to an emergency situation outside the CRA, there would be an accounting 
measure to make sure that time was accounted for; nevertheless, it would be covered. 
 
Mr. Preston said that he received several calls regarding community policing and people 
asked what is available in this particular area other than police detail.  He said 
individuals asked why it was needed; therefore, he explained that it was due to tourism 
and what is occurring in District 1.  He was also asked if there were any statistics and 
why it was being done for one district versus another.   
 
Vice Chair Ganz said that this is not about districts and anyone in District 2 who has a 
problem with the Board providing police detail in the CRA is misguided.  What should be 
considered is the benefit it provides for the City.  He commented on the statistics 
pertaining to the ratio of officers to residents when compared with other municipalities.  
He said we are already on the low end of police coverage and needs to be addressed  



CRA Meeting Minutes       September 11, 2012 
 

5 
 

 
GENERAL ITEMS - CONTINUED  

for the future.  Moreover, every additional officer in the City helps to relieve some 
burdens on the police force and allows them to focus on other areas in the City.  He 
explained how districts lose police services in an emergency. He said that he has had to 
wait 20 - 30 minutes because of another incident that took higher priority.  Lastly, he 
said he does not know of any other alternative to provide safety in an area.   
 
Chair Noland said it is pitch black at night on the beach.  She said that the senior 
citizens are afraid to walk on the beach at night.  Mayors at other coastal cities are 
afraid of the same issues; i.e. car robberies.  She said that taxes are not being raised 
and it is being funded through Community Redevelopment which helps the area.  
Eventually, we need to look into how to obtain more law enforcement; as this will only 
be a positive and if you see a police officer walking down the beach, it may deter 
various situations. 
 
In response to Vice Chair Ganz’s question, Mr. Preston explained what the constituents 
questioned; i.e. funding and other alternatives. 
 
There was a brief discussion regarding funding and public safety. 
 
Mr. Preston said although we have a plan, those that have questions about decisions 
being made, the only thing the Board can do is provide an explanation to the residents.  
Many questions are brought up in an uniformed manner; therefore, it is brought to the 
Board to bring clarity.    
 
Discussion pursued regarding constituents attending the meetings. 
 
Mr. Miller said that he received calls offering alternatives, private security and cameras; 
however, no one said to not do anything about it.  
 
Burgess Hanson, City Manager, said that BSO is looking at cameras Citywide to be 
paid from Law Enforcement Trust Funds (LETF). 
 
Motion was made by Mr. Miller and seconded by Vice Chair Ganz to approve Item 3, 
adopted CRA Resolution 2012/ 010.   
 
Voice Vote: YEAS: Mr. Miller, Mr. Preston, Vice Chair Ganz and Chair Noland.  NAYS: 
None. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT 
 

      DIGITAL TIME STAMP: 6:58:44 

Police Detail - Ginger Alvarez, 4700 NE 1st Terrace, Deerfield Beach, said that she does 
not object to more police coverage and understands this to be a legally budgeted item.  
She said you will not find a greater proponent for safety; as she sees law enforcement 
as an investment.  Notwithstanding, we are attempting to bring people to the City, and 
this affects the City as a whole, not just the beach.  Although there is a focus on 
tourism, the entire city should be a focus and look at how crime affects the businesses.   



CRA Meeting Minutes       September 11, 2012 
 

6 
 

 
PUBLIC INPUT - CONTINUED  

Mrs. Alvarez agrees that the Board needs to look at ways to bring more deputies to the 
City.  In closing, Mrs. Alvarez said that while we are saving money for the fire 
department, she asked that the Board look at ways to help the City as a whole.   
 
Chair Noland said that the Commission has tried to contact the Congressman and 
Senator but has not been able to get funding.  She further explained the grant that they 
intended to pursue this year, SAFER Grant; however, there was a caveat wherein if you 
did not apply the year before, you were not eligible to apply this year.  Unfortunately, the 
City did not originally apply because there were no funds.  However, the funding would 
have paid for the first three (3) years for the officers; but was not pursued because of 
funding.  She said hopefully, there will be an opportunity to apply after November. In 
closing, Mayor Noland said that Deerfield Beach is one of the few cities that have not 
raised their taxes; nor are we laying anyone off, and not taking furloughs. 
 
Mrs. Alvarez asked if there was a cut in the BSO budget. 
 
Vice Chair Ganz replied that there was savings from the Fire Department merger to the 
City, but those savings had to balance the budget.  Everyone agreed that additional 
police coverage is needed, but funding is not there.  He said that the most creative way 
to provide any additional coverage in the City is to do it through the CRA.   
 
Chair Noland said that the detail is only for Thursday, Friday and Saturday night; with 
limited hours. 
 
Vice Chair Ganz said that Ms. Alvarez is voicing her concern over the funds that are 
spent in the CRA.  He said that many people would like to have those funds utilized in 
their district; notwithstanding, he is grateful to have it in the City. 
 
Chair Noland called for a moment of silence prior to adjourning, in recognition of 9/11. 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:06 P.M. 
 
 
   __________________________ 

                  PEGGY NOLAND, CRA CHAIR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________________ 
ADA GRAHAM-JOHNSON, MMC, CITY CLERK 
 
 
 


	Tuesday, September 11, 2012, 6:30 P.M.
	The meeting was called to order by Chair Noland at 6:33 p.m. on the above date, City Commission Chambers, City Hall, Deerfield Beach, FL.
	U approval of minutes U    digital time stamp: 6:33:35
	June 11, 2012 and August 21, 2012
	Uapproval of the agenda U    digital time stamp: 6:33:47
	Ugeneral items
	Ugeneral items - continued
	Ugeneral items - continued
	Ugeneral items - continued



